8/24/23, 1:10 PM Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook

RE: MAC LIFE STYLE new die biwadi

V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>
Thu 24-Aug-23 11:56 AM

To:Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Team,
The customer required.

You can quote this profile accordingly :-
In 6063 alloy :- General wall thickness will be 1 mm.
OD :- 40.60 + 0.50 OR +0.7/-0.3
ID:- 38.20 £ 0.50 OR +0.7/-0.3

Thanks & Regards

Vikas kumar Saini

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 11:27 AM

To: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: MAC LIFE STYLE new die biwadi

Dear Sir,
Please confirm below mail

Regards
Vipeel

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: MAC LIFE STYLE new die biwadi

Dear V.R,,
You can quote this profile accordingly :-
In 6063 alloy :- General wall thickness will be 1.2 mm.
OD :- 40.60 £ 0.50 OR +0.7/-0.3
ID:- 38.20 + 0.50 OR +0.7/-0.3

In 6005 alloy :- General wall thickness will be 1.5 mm.
OD :- 40.60 + 0.50 OR +0.7/-0.3
ID:- 37.60 +0.50 OR +0.7/-0.3
Please confirm.

Regards
Parvesh Sharma
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Design & Drawing
Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi
M: +91 9035415015

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: MAC LIFE STYLE new die biwadi

Dear Sir,
please confirm whether we can quote attached drawing in Bhiwadi

Regards
Vipeel

From: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 6:42 PM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: MAC LIFE STYLE new die biwadi

Dear Team,
Please provide the Quote against attached drawing ( for Bhiwadi plant )

M/S MAC LIFESTYLE — NEW DELHI
6063T6

Thanks & Regards

Vikas Kumar Saini
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